



Radiocommunications Agency  
*Ministry of Economic Affairs*

# Radio Regulations Board

**Lilian Jeanty**

Candidate of the Kingdom  
of the Netherlands for  
re-election to the RRB

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Netherlands has the pleasure to present Mrs. Lilian Jeanty as a candidate for re-election to the Radio Regulations Board at the Plenipotentiary Conference in Dubai 2018.

The Netherlands is a long standing member of the ITU and has, over the years, supported the important work of the ITU wholeheartedly. We have made our best efforts to contribute to the different activities and will certainly continue to do so.

The Netherlands has especially been an active participant in the work of the Radiocommunication Sector. Within this Sector one of the most important issues is to facilitate equitable access to and rational use of the natural resources of the radiofrequency spectrum and the geostationary-satellite orbit, in conformity with the provisions of the Radio Regulations. In this respect the Radio Regulations Board has a very important and steadily increasing role in addressing matters regarding the application of the provisions of the Radio Regulations. We are happy to contribute to this process.

The Netherlands is therefore grateful for the support you have given to the election of Mrs. Lilian Jeanty as a member of the Board in 2014 and presents her as a candidate for re-election at the Plenipotentiary Conference in Dubai, 2018.

Mrs. Jeanty has participated during many years in the work of the Radiocommunication Sector of the ITU as well as in regional telecommunication organisations. In her contribution to the work of the ITU she has taken an active role in World Radiocommunication Conferences as well as in ITU-R Study Groups.

In her work in the ITU she has always tried to take a neutral position and tried to find compromises, listening to all parties concerned.

I am therefore convinced that Mrs. Lilian Jeanty will continue to be a competent member of the Board and I sincerely hope that you will give her your support for re-election.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, consisting of several loops and a long horizontal stroke, positioned above the typed name and title.

The Minister of Economic Affairs  
on his behalf

Sandor Gaastra  
Director-General for Energy, Telecommunications and Competition



Lilian Jeanty has extensive experience in radio regulatory and spectrum matters and has been actively involved in the work of the ITU over many years as representative of the Netherlands

She has been responsible for the coordination of the international activities of the Radiocommunications Agency of the Netherlands and for the development of the international positions of the Agency.

She advises further on matters concerning the application of the international, regional and European regulations including those for satellite network registration and cost recovery. Lilian has participated in World Radiocommunication Conferences, Radiocommunication Assemblies, the Radiocommunication Advisory Group and ITU-R Study Groups as head or deputy head of delegation.

She has also developed and presented several proposals to both World Radiocommunication Conferences and Radiocommunication Assemblies and has been the spokesperson for European Common Proposals to ITU Conferences.

## Professional career

### 2017-ongoing

Senior Specialist Innovation  
Radiocommunications Agency of the Netherlands

### 2003-2017

Coordinator International Affairs,  
Radiocommunications Agency of the Netherlands

### 1997-2003

Deputy Director, European Communications Office  
(ECO) of the CEPT

### 1994-1997

Spectrum Management Expert, ECO

### 1990-1994

Head of the Frequency Management and Regulatory  
Affairs Department, Ministry of Transport and  
Waterworks – Directorate Telecommunications  
and Post

### 1985-1990

Head of the Frequency Management Department,  
Ministry of Transport and Waterworks – Directorate  
Telecommunications and Post

### 1978-1985

Head of Human Resource Department within PTT,  
the Netherlands

### 1976-1978

Legal advisor PTT, the Netherlands

## Main international activities

### ITU

- *RRB*
  - Member RRB 2015-ongoing
  - Chair RRB 2016
  - Vice chair RRB 2015
- *WRC*
  - Deputy Head of Delegation WRC-07 and WRC-12
  - Chair WG 6A WRC-12
  - Chair Group 6A-2 WRC-07
- *Radio Assembly*
  - Delegate RA-03, Deputy Head of Delegation RA-07  
and RA-12, Head of Delegation RA-15
  - Vice chair RA-12
- *ITU-R Study Group 1*
  - Vice chair ITU-R SG 1 2012 – 2015
  - Acting chair ITU-R WP 1B 2007

### CEPT

- Delegate to the Electronic Communications  
Committee 2003-2017
- Member of the ECO Council
- Chair Project Team on harmonisation and  
flexibility in spectrum management, of CEPT ECC  
2005-2006
- Chair Project Team on Economic Issues of CEPT  
ECC Working Group Regulatory Affairs 1994-2003
- Chair CEPT ECC Working Group Regulatory Affairs  
1989-1993

### EU

Member of the Radio Spectrum Committee  
2003-2017



## Personal information

### Nationality

Dutch

### Education

Master degree in law,  
University of Groningen, the Netherlands

### Languages

English, French, German, Danish,  
Dutch (mother tongue)

### Marital status

Married, one daughter

## Contact details

Lilian Jeanty  
PO Box 450  
9700 AL Groningen  
+31 6 525 371 66  
Lilian.jeanty@agentschaptelecom.nl